
       War Department USA 

       Washington May 20 / 65 

Dear Sir 

 In reply to yours of the 17 inst in regard to fees charged by Mr. Lawson I have not 

the letter of Mr. Evans & Campbell relating to amount to be charged as commiss. but 

according to the best of my recollection Lawson is correct in his charge of 7 ½ per cent 

for land sold by him 

      Very respectfully 

      Your st 

      S. M. Reynolds 

 

Hon. James Buchanan 

 Lancaster, Pa. 
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